Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
X Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

Municipal Aid Program (MAP) }{

I Primary Sponsor: Vicki Aubrey Welch, District 13 - | /2
[Amount: __ $10,648.29 @]

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,

location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

CIF to Metro Public Works for necessary Sidewalk Repair at the following locations

within District 13.

7409 Lesane Dr rated 3 $622.13  sr# 4307262

208 Lesane Ct rated 4 $962.33  sr# 4307379

7709 Mackie Ln rated 5 $4,472.70 sr# 4307273

7809 Mackie Ln rated 3 $1,658.48 sr# 4307273 (utility lid)

7723 Mackie Ln rated 3 $696.15  sr# 4307273 (utility lid)

200 Harpers Ferry  rated 3 $2,236.50 sr# 4296506

Totaling $10,648.29

Location: District 13 / Scottsdale & Confederate Acres Neighborhoods

City Agency: Metro Public Works / John Akridge

Agency Phone: 301-0250

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Welch, Vicki A

ey S e =—mmomeay
From: Allen, Craig L
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 12:58 PM
To: Triplett, Kevin D; Rivers, Arnitra N
Cc: Welch, Vicki A; Marshall, Menisa
Subject: RE: check on new sidewalk repair estimates
Attachments: Cost estimates

Kevin,

Attached is the email showing the remaining estimates that was sent June 2nd. SR 4307262 was broken up into four
addresses. There are two 7809 Mackie Ln addresses making the email a little confusing. The one rated a 5 is actually
7709 Mackie Ln.

If you have any other questions please ask.

Thank you,
Craig

From: Triplett, Kevin D

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 12:19 PM

To: Rivers, Arnitra N; Allen, Craig L

Cc: Welch, Vicki A; Marshall, Menisa

Subject: RE: check on new sidewalk repair estimates

Good afternoon Arnitra / Craig —

We would like to follow up with you regarding sidewalk repair estimates — those listed below and also for 108 Scottsdale
Blvd.

Thank you for any updates you can provide us.

Kevin

From: Rivers, Arnitra N

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 3:36 PM

To: Triplett, Kevin D; Allen, Craig L

Cc: Welch, Vicki A; Marshall, Menisa

Subject: RE: check on new sidewalk repair estimates

Kevin,
I have listed the estimates for the locations that | do have. For the location at 201 Mackie Ln, that was repaired in 2011. |

am still waiting on estimates for 208 Lesane Ct and the remaining Mackie locations. We are waiting to hear back from
MSD regarding the bridge that is at 7709 Mackie Ln.

SR# 4296506
LOCATION 200 Harpers Ferry Rd
REQUESTED BY D13

RATE 3




DATE SENT 5/12/2014

ESTIMATE BY j akridge
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS 45x4 sidewalk, 3 utility lid adjustments,
seed/straw, cont. & mob. _———|
- raciiil L\
ESTIMATE AMOUNT ( $2,236.50 |
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

SRt 4307262

LOCATION - 7409 Lesane Dr

REQUESTED BY \ D13 / 7

RATE \ /

3
DATE SENT \ 5/30/2,0{3 =
e Ny
ESTIMATE BY Mge P \
~ \
A N ) \
F r { l
h N |
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS / N
10x4 sw, seed/straw, adjust o ility //
“ cover, cont/mob > /
ESTIMATE AMOUNT \ 5322. 13
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date_
sent. Any requests after 90 da

require re-inspection.

From: Triplett, Kevin D

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 2:14 PM

To: Allen, Craig L; Rivers, Arnitra N

Cc: Welch, Vicki A; Marshall, Menisa

Subject: FW: check on new sidewalk repair estimates

Good afternoon Craig / Arnitra —
Just wanted to follow up on our most recent Sidewalk Repair Estimate requests;

200 Harpers Ferry Road
7409 Lesane Drive

208 Lesane Court

201 Mackie Lane

7809 Mackie Lane

7801 Mackie Lane
7723 Mackie Lane
7709 Mackie Lane

e ¢ o © & o @ o

Thank you for any updates you can offer us.

Kevin



From: Welch, Vicki A

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 1:52 PM

To: Triplett, Kevin D

Subject: check on new sidewalk repair estimates

Please check on my request for estimates on new sidewalk repairs | gave you a couple weeks ago in Confederate Acres &
Scottsdale.
Thanks

Vicki »utbiney Welet:
Councilwoman District 13
Maijority Caucus Chair
Louisville Metro Council
502-574-1113
Vicki.welch@louisvilleky.gov
www louisvilleky.gov/district13




Welch, Vicki A
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From: Akridge, John L
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 3:44 PM
To: Welch, Vicki A; Triplett, Kevin D
Cc: Allen, Craig L; Rivers, Arnitra N
Subject: Cost estimates

Here are the estimates as requested. Work at 201 Mackie appears to have been completed. You will also notice that |
broke sr 4307273 out into four different parts, | wanted to make it easier to follow since it included four separate
addresses. Any questions about the estimates please feel free to let me know. If you would like to proceed to
construction Craig Allen will be your project manager.

SRi# 4307262 /
LOCATION 7409 Lesane Dr L
REQUESTED BY D13
RATE 3
DATE SENT 6/2/14
ESTIMATE BY j akridge
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS
10x4 sw, seed/straw, adjust one utility —<{—_
cover, cont/mob N N
!
ESTIMATE AMOUNT k $622.13
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date o e
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

SR# 4307379 /

LOCATION 208 lesane ct )1
REQUESTED BY D13

RATE 4

DATE SENT 6/2/2014

ESTIMATE BY j akridge

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS 28x4 sw, seed/straw, cont/mob. Heave is
caused by tree on private property, may
have to trim roots. Fenceis also very close |

to edge of sidewalk, il

ESTIMATE AMOUNT [ $962.33 /}
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date /
sent. Any requests after 90>ﬂy&u-i”_ __//

require re-inspection.
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SR 4307273
LOCATION 1707809 Mackie Lane
REQUESTED BY D13
RATE 5
DATE SENT 6/2/2014
ESTIMATE BY j akridge
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS 40x4 sw, seed/straw, 7cy fill dirt, 20 If 8"
pipe, 5 If 10" pipe, 15 If 15" pipe, remove
headwall, 1 junction box w/ drain grate;
install headwall, remove 20 If paved ditch.
ESTIMATE AMOUNT /’/ $4,472.70
Estimate is valid for 90 days from b /
sent. Any requests after90 days will
require re-inspection.
SR# 4307273
LOCATION 7808 Mackie Ln
REQUESTED BY D13
RATE 3
DATE SENT 6/2/2014
ESTIMATE BY j akridge
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS 42x4 sw, seed/straw, adjust 1 ‘d'.tility lid,
cont/mob \,;-——"‘J::
ESTIMATE AMOUNT [ $1,658.48
Estimate is valid for 90 days fromdate~__
sent. Any requests after 90 days will
require re-inspection.
SR 4307273
LOCATION P 7801 Mackie Ln /
REQUESTED BY D13 /
RATE g 3 /
DATE SENT 5/2%\
ESTIMATE BY { akridge \
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS —_— )‘é i smndfsbrans \m
ESTIMATE AMOUNT - $2,592.14
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will
require re-inspection.
SR 4307273
LOCATION 7723 Mackie In
REQUESTED BY D13
RATE 3

\\
e



DATE SENT 5/2l2014
AT
ESTIMATE BY j akridge N

12x4 sw, seed/straw, adjq’ét 1 utility Iig_/i

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS 2
cont/mob. el e, 0
ESTIMATE AMOUNT /$696.15 | )
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date ™~
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

John L. Akridge

Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets
Inspector Supervisor

3515 Newburg Road

Louisville Ky, 40218

C: 502-301-0250



_ NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Metro Public Works & Assets

!

| Interagency Name:

| Program/Project Name: Sidewalk Repair / Scottsdale & Confederate Acres

Yes/No/NA

Request Form: [s the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? NA
| Request Form:  If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the NA
| request form description? |
| Request Form: [f matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching NA
. fund amount?
' Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in NA
ht_l}e request form description?
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building Yes }
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF. R
t Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If Yes
| not, the funding source is probably NDF.
Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000? No
j Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for No
| the fiscal year $25,000 or less? , ;
i I
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Effective October 2013



